MCGILL UNIVERSITY

PRINCIPAL A

|

ND VICE-CHANCELLOR

W, DOUGLAS

£8th March 1038

My dear Lr. Higeins,

I mve passed on to Dear Fleming
¥r. George Humphreys, mho Gesives 0 ppiy. Tor cdmisnion into the
Sohool of ¥edicine. As you ¥mow, they alweys have » graat many
more applicants thar they can accommodate. I ap asking Deen
Fleming to comsider the ocase eympathe tica)ly ang I hope that Mr.
Humphreys can meet the qualificetions for o

Dean Fleming will write to you himgelf, I am gure
they will need %o have complete details of hie education up to
ROw, iz order to find out whether he is gualified. Cut of a

long experience, the School realizes tiat it ie not in a mean's

own 1nte;~esta 10 allow him to enter unless he has & fair clence

of keeping up to work required of hiwm.

Tours very sincerely,

Dr. C. H. Higgine,
Lederle Lavoretories,
30 Rockefeller Plaza,
New York.




